November Minutes Niners Board Meeting			
November 4, 2002			
Attending			
Mary Fieweger, Cathy Loffink, Marsha Wadsworth, Sandy Esterson, Kim Warram, Cathie Czar, Bonnie Bohm, Karen Siegel, Sharon Garrick, Joanne Sawyer, Karla Colby, Leesa Gango. Joyce Bowden			
Call to Order	10:00am	Mary Fieweger	
Motion to approve the minutes from the October meeting were made by Bonnie Bohm and seconded by Joyce Bowden.			
Treasurer Report		Marsha Wadsworth	
Marsha reported showing money in and money out from Oct.1 through Oct 31. The opening balance was \$14, 477 and closing was \$ 11,972 after expenses.			
Nivers Deufensense D		Jacobs Carrers	
Niners Performance R	eview	Joanna Sawyer	
Joanna reported that despite covid issues the shows went well. There will be no show specifically for the Niners members next year. All Niners will receive one free ticket to see the show. Food and BYOB will be allowed. The theme is It's Five O'Clock Somewhere.			
Golf Genius		Karla Colby	

Karla reported that the committee will be restructured with no chair person. The committee members will share the duties. Members need to understand that Golf Genius is sometimes slow in posting scores to ghin. All playday scores have been posted correctly.			
Golf Board Update	Cathy Loffink		
Cathy reported that fixing leaks near the pumping station is ongoing, The Market Cafe is working on promotional activities. Both Chris and the Cafe will continue to promote the facility.			
Rules	Bonnie Bohm		
Bonnie reported the possibility of a new rule book. The golf leaf rule was discussed.			
Committee Sign-Up Book	Mary Fieweger		
Mary reported we still need more members t complete.	to sign-up for committees. Some committees are not yet		
Scrambles	Leesa Gango		
Leesa reported some new and fun themes are	e being generated for next season. The Scramble		

committee continues to work on publicity.

Holiday Gift Wrap

Mary Fieweger

Mary reported that the holiday gift wrap will take place December 3rd thru the 10th. She has enough volunteers for the extra days and it will take place in CCC dining room. Wilsonville girls golf team will assist with pickups and deliveries as needed. Proceeds are slated to go to Wilsonville Senior Center group that sponsors food, transportation and services for seniors.

Lake Oswego Golfers Update

Mary Fieweger

Mary indicated Lake Oswego lady golfers may be staying at Charbonneau and some may join Niners. She recommends we reach out to them. Kim Warram has been speaking to some and promoting the value of being a Niner.

Thank You Mary

The Niners hosted a "thank you for everything" gathering to honor Mary Flieweger, out-going president, at the end of the board meeting. It was arranged by Cathy Loffink and all enjoyed the lovely food and socializing. Many Niners attended to say thank you. The Niners wished Mary the best of everything and in the future are looking forward to her continued participation and leadership with many Niner activities.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Esterson

Secretary